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YAMHILL
COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

SOLID WASTE

Date: March 12, 2021 n
525 NE 4" st

McMinnville, OR 97128

To: Board of Commissioners: WWW.YCSW.Org

Mary Starrett, Lindsay Berschauer, Casey Kulla
From: Ashley Watkins, Solid Waste Coordinator

Re: Re-appointment of current members to the Solid Waste Advisory
Committee (SWAC)

The Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) consists of seven members: two
non-voting members represent the solid waste industry and five members
represent citizens or local organizations/interest groups of Yamhill County.

The following individuals’ terms expired during the restructuring of the
membership ordinance, however, they continued to serve in their positions.
Attached are their credentials and reiteration of their current positions that they
serve in. Please reappoint the following members, based on their original term
dates:

1. Reappoint Joe Cook, as a citizen, to a 3-year term to expire February 11,
2022.

2. Reappoint John Arand, as a citizen, to a 3-year term to expire February
11, 2022,

3. Reappoint Jennifer Redmond Noble, as a citizen, to a 3-year term to
expire March 27, 2023

4. Reappoint Dave Larmouth, as a solid waste industry representative, to a
3-year term to expire March 27, 2023.

5. Reappoint Nick Godfrey, as a solid waste industry representative, to a 3-
year term to expire June 28, 2023.

6. Positions 6 & 7 will be reviewed in a separate memo, as new member
appointees.

Thank you,

Ashley Watkins
Solid Waste Coordinator
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